
Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

RE: CO CIV OF RECLAMATION MINING AND SAFETY LETTER RE PERMIT
APPLICATION PACKAGE 12.2.24
Shelly Hoover <Rochelle@erccolorado.net> Thu, Dec 5, 2024 at 11:36 AM
To: Chris Girardi - DNR <chris.girardi@state.co.us>
Cc: "Jared Ebert (jared.ebert@state.co.us)" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>, scott <scott@farmersres.com>, Lisa Shea
<Lisa@erccolorado.net>

Hi Chris

I delivered the revised application pages and Exhibit D – Mining Plan pg 12, C-1, C-7 thru C-10 to both the County
Clerk and Board of Commissioners yesterday - attached are the stamped receipts. No one was at the West Greeley
Conservation District office yesterday so the above mentioned revised pages are being sent to them via certified mail
today. Per our conversation yesterday regarding Platte Valley Conservation District, the complete application is being
sent to them via certified mail today. Once we receive the proof of mailing (certified mail cards) I will forward them to
you.

 

Thank you

shelly

 

Shelly Hoover, PE

Ecological Resource Consultants, LLC

12345 W Alameda Pkwy Suite 206 | Lakewood, CO 80228

303-679-4820 x 111

www.erccolorado.net

 

 

From: Shelly Hoover
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 11:30 AM
To: Chris Girardi - DNR <chris.girardi@state.co.us>
Cc: Jared Ebert (jared.ebert@state.co.us) <jared.ebert@state.co.us>; scott@farmersres.com; Lisa Shea
<Lisa@erccolorado.net>
Subject: RE: CO CIV OF RECLAMATION MINING AND SAFETY LETTER RE PERMIT APPLICATION PACKAGE 12.2.24

 

Hi Chris
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Thank you for taking my calls yesterday and today. Per your letter dated November 25, 2024, please find attached the
revised application which includes the following requested changes:

·             On Pages 1-8 of the Application, “Farmers Reservoir and Irrigation Company” has been changed to
“The Farmers Reservoir and Irrigation Company”

·             On Page 4 Item #15 – List any designated chemicals or acid-producing materials to be used or stored
within permit area has been added.

 

I will be delivering the revised application to the Weld County Clerk’s office, Weld County Board of Commissioners and
West Greeley Conservation District today and will email you the proofs of submittal to you tomorrow.

 

Per our conversation this morning we will go ahead and mail the application via certified mail to Platte Valley.

 

Also, we made a couple of edits to Exhibit D – Mining Plan pg 12, C-1, C-7 thru C-10. I have attached these pages so
you can replace these in your copy.

 

Thank you

shelly

 

Shelly Hoover, PE

Ecological Resource Consultants, LLC

12345 W Alameda Pkwy Suite 206 | Lakewood, CO 80228

303-679-4820 x 111

www.erccolorado.net

 

2 attachments

Proof of Delivery County Clerk 12-04-2024.pdf
32K

Proof of Delivery Weld Cnty Board 12-04-2024.pdf
389K
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